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Here are a Few Tips on
How You Can Improve
the Lennox Community:

Use Your Lennox Connection!

Use this guide as a resource
to become better informed
about how to access County
departments and services.

Get Involved!

Work with an existing resource,
like the Lennox Coordinating
Council, the Neighborhood
Watch program, or start your
own neighborhood meeting,
and work in partnership with
County government.

If you have questions or need
assistance accessing County
services, please contact your local
Field Deputy at (213) 974-1226.

Your Opinion is Important!
Let us know what you think
about the Community
Connection. Fill out an online
survey at
lacounty.gov

Click on Residents, then click
on the Unincorporated Area
link to access the Community
Connection Survey site.

En Espanol
Vea la parte trasera
de esta publicacion
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Enriching Lives
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Dear Lennox Community Member,

The County of Los Angeles would like to express its sincere gratitude to all of you
who have worked hard throughout the years to make Lennox a better community. Your
strong traditions and family values are qualities that make Lennox unique. Although there
are challenges, you can always depend on the resources the County provides in order to solve
your issues and concerns. There will be notable changes and improvement projects that will
benefit all the residents in the future. The primary goal of the County is to improve the quality
of life in its communities.

The County will continue to work with community partners towards the common goal of
making the future of Lennox better and brighter for our children and for all those who reside
in the community.

The County hopes that you enjoy the Lennox Connection and encourages you to save
this guide as a handy reference. Your input is welcomed. If you have any comments or
suggestions regarding the Lennox Connection, please forward them to:

County of Los Angeles- Chief Executive Office

Office of Unincorporated Area Services, 723 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 W. Temple Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012

or e-mail your comments to: uas@ceo.lacounty.gov

Living in Lennox

Lennox is located within unincorporated Los Angeles County. This means that Lennox is
not a city, but is one of the many unincorporated communities in which the County is
responsible for providing all municipal services such as law enforcement, animal control,
road maintenance, library services, and recreation activities. Residents who live in Lennox
are represented by the Second Supervisorial District of the Los Angeles County Board of
Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors maintains a field office at the Inglewood Courthouse,
located at One Regent Street, Room 620.

Lennox Coordinating Council

The Lennox Coordinating Council is comprised of volunteers who live or work in Lennox. It is
a nonprofit organization whose mission is to improve the quality of life of its residents and
provide activities and events throughout the year about resources available to Lennox residents
with a special focus on youth. The partners of the Lennox Coordinating Council include County
departments, schools, businesses, community-based organizations and residents.

The Council meets the first Tuesday of every month at 6:00 pm in the community room at
Lennox Park located at 10828 Condon Ave. Lennox, CA 90304.




Annual Lennox*«gj
Community Clean
Up Event-Volunteers
Needed! (

Volunteer for the Annual Lenn

8:00 a.m. Join the fun as we
together to make Lennox a
cleaner community!  For

information, call (213) 9744

Share Your Vision of the Lennox Community-
“Vision Lennox” is Coming Soon!

In July 2009, the Los Angeles County Department of Regional
Planning secured $80,000 in grant funding for the Lennox
‘ community through a Compass Blueprint Demonstration Project

award. Supported by the Southern California Association of

Governments, Compass Blueprint Demonstration Projects seek
q-l to improve livability, mobility, prosperity, and sustain-ability in

selected communities in Southern California.
Vision Lennox is a community outreach program to develop a Vision Plan for Lennox
through a series of interactive workshops, walkabouts, and meetings. This program
is designed to identify long and short term community development goals, with a
focus on improving quality of life through targeted streetscape, connectivity, and
environmental interventions.

re

Workshops began on March 15, 2010 and upcoming workshops are scheduled
for April 19th and May 24th, 2010. All the workshops will be at Lennox Park from
5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

Get involved! For more information about Vision Lennox, contact the Department
of Regional Planning at (213) 974-6425.

N
Improvements
Coming Soon to the
Lennox Library
The Lennox Library, located

at 4359 Lennox Boulevard, is
scheduled for a facelift! The library
will receive many upgrades such
as new railings, replacement of
windows, energy efficient light
fixtures, new signage and book
drop, new flooring and interior
and exterior paint.

Federal Stimulus
Funding at Work
—Bringing Jobs

to Community
Residents through
Transitional Subsidized
Employment

- =&

What is the Transitional Subsidized
Employment Program?

The  Transitional  Subsidized
Employment program is designed
to help stimulate the economy in
Los Angeles County and to help job
seekers get hands-on experience
in a real work setting where they
can earn wages, develop new skills
and enhance existing skills. They
can then use those experiences to
secure an unsubsidized job.

How can | get a subsidized job?

This program is open to CalWORKs
and General Relief participants
(with children on Medi-Cal or
CalWORKs). If you think that
you may qualify, just ask your
Department of Public Social
Services GAIN Services Worker or
your GROW Case Manager. They
can refer you to a WorkSource
Center for screening and to match
you with available subsidized job
openings. Funding for this program
will end on September 30, 2010.
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New Lennox/Athens Sheriff Station
Opening in 2010

Construction is nearing completion on the new 34,000
square-foot Lennox/Athens Station located at 1310 W.
Imperial Highway. The facility will include a fueling
station, heliport, and community room that will serve as
a departmental operations center in case of emergencies.
The station is scheduled to open in Spring 2010.

Turn Down t‘H;cﬁ)Iume! |

We all like to enjoy good music from time to time, but did
you know that you could receive a fine for playing your
music too loudly?

According to Title 13, Chapter 13.45 of the County
Code, it is unlawful for “any person to willfully make or
continue, or cause to be made or continued, any loud,
unnecessary, and unusual noise which disturbs the
peace or quiet of any neighborhood or which causes
discomfort or annoyance to any reasonable person of
normal sensitiveness residing in the area....”

Not only does excessively loud music disturb your
neighbors, it's also against the law. Be a good neighbor.
Be respectful. Turn down the volume!

J
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Know Your Rights When You Are
Approached for House Number Curb
Painting

Recently, there have been problems reported in the Lennox
area regarding solicitors. Before you say “yes” to any solicitor
who wants to paint your house number and a logo on the curb
in front of your house, be aware of the facts:

B THE COUNTY DOES NOT EMPLOY ANYONE TO PAINT
HOUSE NUMBERS ON CURBS!

B The solicitor cannot charge you for any curb painting
service. However, you can volunteer to give a monetary
donation.

B Legally, you are not obligated to have your house number
on the curb. However, the Fire Department recommends
that your address is clearly marked on the front of your
house. If your house is not visible from the street, you may
post a sign next to your driveway.

B The person requesting to paint your curb must obtain and
carry an Encroachment Permit from Public Works.

B The property owner’s permission must be obtained before
painting the house number.

B Logos painted on the curb are not permitted in the
unincorporated area.

B The solicitor must provide you with a copy of the curb
painting guidelines and obtain your signature indicating
you understand and have given permission to paint your
curb.

If you would like to inquire if a company has a permit, please
contact the Department of Public Works Permit Office at
(626) 458-3129. If you feel threatened by any representa-

tive of a curb painting service, please notify your local law
enforcement agency.

, ‘3 w O =i
Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor Project

The proposed light rail project would provide an
alternative mode of transportation to relieve congestion
on the 405 Freeway and other north-south arteries in the
western portion of Los Angeles County. It would also
provide a critical connection to LAX and provides an

efficient, clean mode of transportation. D
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Lennox Rotary Club

— Serving the Lennox
Community

Annual Food Basket Giveaway -
Each year the LAX/Lennox Rotary
Club, with support from the Lennox
Coordinating Council (LCC) and the
Lennox School District, distributes
food baskets to needy families in
Lennox. Each year, the LAX/Lennox
Rotary Club and the LCC purchase
staples from a local market in the
community, assemble baskets, and
distribute them door to door to
needy families selected from the
Lennox School District

In addition, the LAX/Lennox Rotary
Club provides scholarships to
graduating High School students
who attended the Lennox School
District as well as assist Lennox
Library Children’s Read - A- Loud
and summer program.

_J/

The County Moves
Forward to Re-Open
Services at the New Martin
Luther King Hospital

Since the closure of MLK-Harbor
Hospital in August 2007, the
County has been working on
developing options to provide
hospital services at the Martin
Luther King (MLK) site. The
proposal to reopen the new MLK
Hospital will involve County and
University of California officials
who will work with the Governor’s
Office, the California Health and
Human Services Agency, and
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services to secure the legislative,
regulatory, and other programmatic
support needed to execute, fund
and implement this effort.

The processwillinclude community
input in the key implementation
stages of the new MLK Hospital’s

development. Inpatient services
could commence at the new
hospital in late 2012. Stay tuned
for future updates!

Be Counted! The Future is in Your Hands....Six Reasons to
Fill Out Your 2010 Census Questionnaire

1. Helps Build Prosperity In Your Community
— Census data can help define strategies to
make necessary public improvements in your
community.

CUnited States-

2. Helps in a Time of Need — Many emergency

services linked to 911 are structured based on 2010
maps developed with the data from the previous

Census. Census information also helps health providers predict how disease is
spread through communities between members of the population, and when natural
disasters like earthquakes occur, the Census indicates to rescue teams how many
people may need aid.

3. Puts Government to Work for You - It's a great way to let your leaders know who
you are and what you need. The numbers are used to help determine the distribution
of more than $400 billion in federal and State funds. The money will help finance
educational and school lunch programs, medical centers, emergency services,
transportation and other needs in your community.

4. Reduces Risk for Businesses — Census numbers help reduce financial risks
and allow the identification of potential markets so that business can produce the
products that you want and need.

5. Helps You and Your Family — The individual data stays confidential for
72 years, but you can request a certificate of past Censuses to use as verification of
your age, residence, or kinship. This information can help you apply for a pension,
establish citizenship or to obtain an inheritance.

6. It’s Easy — The 2010 Census will have one of the shortest Census questionnaires
since the process began in the United States in 1790. The questionnaire now has
only ten questions that will take approximately ten minutes to complete.

REMEMBER: all personal information collected by the Census is protected by law
and strictly confidential!

ST. MARGARET’S CENTER — A RESOURCE IN YOUR
COMMUNITY

10217 S. Inglewood Avenue, Lennox, CA 90304 (310) 672-2208

St. Margaret’s Center is a special service organization that assists individuals and
families living at or below the poverty level. Services include:

B Christmas Program B Immigration Processing B Translation
B Citizenship Classes B Information and Referral B ESL Classes
B Counseling Services M Literacy Assistance
B Educational Workshops B Mailing Address
B Emergency Food B Mammograms
B Emergency Shelter Vouchers B Rental Assistance Program
B Shelter Vouchers B Utility Assistance
B Food Stamp Application B Vision Screening
Assistance
B Health Insurance Application B Homeless Supplies
Assistance

For more information about programs and services, please contact St. Margaret’s
Center at (310) 672-2208.
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DEPARTMENT OF

PARKS AND RECREATION
ttp://parks.lacounty.gov
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£ LENNOX PARK

10828 S. Condon Avenue
Lennox, CA 90304
Telephone: (310) 419-6712

Park Hours:
Monday to Sunday:

Staff Hours:

Monday to Friday:
Every other Friday
Saturdays:

Sundays and Holidays:

Sunrise to Sunset

9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
9:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
12:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Lennox Park is considered the “hub” of the Lennox community.
Located in the heart of Lennox, this popular park provides a
variety of recreational activities such as baseball, swimming
and an After School program. The Park also includes a Senior
Center and Toy Loan building where community volunteers
provide fun-filled activities for the young and old.

* Unless otherwise indicated, the following programs are FREE!
Please contact the Park for more information.

Youth

After-School Club*
Monday through Friday
(Year Round)

6 to 12 years
2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Ballet Folkloric*
Mondays and Wednesdays
(Year Round)

7 to 18 years
5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Snack Program*
Monday through Friday
(Year Round)

18 years and under
3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
(Winter months)

4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
(Summer months)

Summer Day Camp
July through August
Monday through Friday

6 to 12 years
7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
Fee: $45/ week
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Summer Lunch Program*
July through August
Monday through Friday

Teen Club*
Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays
(Year Round)

RECREATIONAL PROG RAMS/SPECIAL EVENTS

18 years and under
2:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.

13 to 18 years
2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Winter Day Camp
December 2010
Monday through Friday
Fee: $40/week

Adult

Adult Aerobics
Monday through Friday
(Year round)

Fee: $15 per month

Monday through Thursday
(Year Round)
Fee: $ 10/month

6 to 12 years
(Dates to be determined)
10:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

18 years and up
9:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Aqua Aerobics*
July through September
Monday through Friday

Parenting Class*
Mondays and Thursdays
(Year Round)

18 years and up
9:00 a.m. to 9:45 a.m.

18 years and up
9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.



Family

Family Nights
Every other Friday

All Ages
5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Senior Programs & Events

\

Bingo
Thursdays and Fridays

Go years and up
1:30 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.

Loteria
Monday through Friday

Go years and up
9:00 a.m. - 10:30 a.m.

Senior Ceramics™
Wednesdays
(Year Round)

6o years and up
10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

Senior Computer Class*
Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays
(Year Round)

6o years and up
10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.
Senior Counseling*

Tuesdays
(Year Round)

6o years and up
9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

Senior Low Impact Aerobics*
Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays

55 years and up
10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
(Year Round)

..-"-"4<

Senior Meals
Monday through Friday
(Year Round)

55 years and up
8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Fee: Suggested Donation $2

Wackler Wellness*
Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays

6o years and up
10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.

Special Events

Cinco de Mayo Celebration*

May 1, 2010 through May 5, 2009
Thursday, Friday and Monday
Saturday and Sunday

All Ages

3:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.
12:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Family Festival*
July 2010

All Ages
11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

LENNGX FAMILY FESTIVAL
Community Resources

_feciesos De La Comumdad

Halloween Program*
October 31, 2010

5 to 12 years
5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Senior Christmas*
December 2010

55 years and up
11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Dia de Los Reyes Magos*
January 20m

All Ages
11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Senior Valentine Queen & King Dance*
February 201

55 years and up
11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Senior Health Fair*
March 2011

55 years and up
9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Easter Program* All Ages

April 2011 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
Dia Del Nino* All Ages
April 201 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

(For afterschool program only)
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PUBLIC LIBRARY

www.colapublib.org/libs/lennox

LENNOX LIBRARY Ppeter Hsu, Community Library Manager Hours

4359 Lennox Boulevard, Lennox, CA 90304 (310) 674-0385 Monday through Thursday:  11:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.
Friday: 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

The Lennox Library offers a children’s area, young adult collection, Saturday: 12:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

newspaper subscriptions, video and DVD rentals, CDs and special Sunday: CLOSED

collections including bilingual and Spanish language materials,
black history materials, and college catalogs. Public access to the
Internet, and a copy machine is also available.

Friends of the Library

The Friends of the Lennox Library is an important group that raises funds to support Library programming. The group meets at
the Library on the 1st Saturday of each month at 10:00 a.m. Please call (310) 674-0385 to become a member.

Programs and Services

All programs are FREE. Please call the Library for more details. Monthly Teen Yu-Gi-Oh Events: Visit the County library
website at www.colapublib.org for details.

Bilingual Family Story Hour: Stories, puppets, songs, art and

activities- Wednesdays from 4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Summer Reading Program: Kids can keep up their reading
skills in the summer months — June through August — by
Family Place: Family Place center with toys and seating for adult care  joining summer reading activities.

givers and very young children. Family Place workshops are held
several times a year. Call the library for more information and to find Teen Advisory Board: 1st Thursday of every month at 4:00
out about upcoming Family Place activities. p-m.

Family Place Baby and Me Playdays: Visit the County library website ~ Teen Origami Club: Visit the County library website at
at www.colapublib.org for details. www.colapublib.org for details.

Kids: “Make a Splash Read!” Program June 2010 through August ~ Young Adults: “Make Waves @ Your Library” Program
2010 June 2010 through August 2010

County Library Offers Online Homework Help to Students

Live Homework Help is the County Library’s free online homework assistance program. It is available at all County libraries,
or from any location with an Internet connection. Students in Kindergarten through college can get help online from expert
tutors in Math, English, Social Studies and Science daily from 1 p.m. to 12 Midnight. For more information, or to use Live
Homework Help, visit the County Library website at www.colapublib.org.

Wireless Access: “Free Wireless Internet Access” is available to library card holders with laptop computers. Bring your
WiFi-capable laptop to the library to take advantage of wireless Internet access.

From your home computer: With a free County Public Library card, you can have access to a variety of helpful services from
your own computer. Just apply at any one of the County’s 87 public libraries and have free access to full-text magazines,
newspapers and other resources!

You can use premium research tools to find information about business, health and medical issues, genealogy, car repair,
homework topics for students of all ages, and much more. To access these resources go to www.colapublib.org, click on
“Find Articles and More” at the top of the page, select the resource you want, and enter your library card number.
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES

http://dpss.lacounty.gov

Southwest Family District Office - 83
8300 S. Vermont Avenue, 3rd Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 549-7661
Participant Help Line (323) 549-7655

Programs Offered: CalWORKs, Food Stamps, Refugee Services

Southwest Special District Office- 08
Southwest Special GROW Office - o4
1819 W. 120th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90047

(323) 420-2833

Programs Offered: Food Stamps, General Relief, Medi-Cal,
Refugee Services, GROW

COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

Programs in Lennox to Join the Step To
Excellence Project!

é )
The County is Looking for Child Care

Steps To Excellence Project
Promoting Quality Child Care

The County of Los Angeles Office of Child Care is looking
for licensed child care programs to join the Steps to
Excellence Project (STEP); a voluntary child care quality
rating improvement system.

STEP offers the following FREE services:

+ Aone-time grant (up to $5,000) for child care program
quality improvements;

« Trainings and workshops on child development topics;
and

« An on-site observation to assess program quality.

If you own or operate a licensed family child care home

or child development center in Lennox, please apply to

join STEP today!

For more information about STEP or to request a STEP

application, please call the Office of Child Care at (213)
974-4103 or visit www.childcare.lacounty.gov.

\_

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND
SENIOR SERVICES

http://css.lacounty.gov

Diabetes Educational Support Group -
Lennox Senior Center

Join the free Diabetes Educational Support Group (DESG)!
The DESG meets at 10:30 a.m. on the second Tuesday of
each month at the Lennox Senior Center. The goal of the
program is to keep seniors in their homes, reduce health
care costs, and improve the quality of their lives. At the
class, you will receive nutrition education and a one-on-
one consultation provided by a bilingual (Spanish and
English) Registered Dietitian. You will also be guided in
an exercise class by a certified exercise specialist.

The diabetes educational support group is designed to
help seniors who have never had adequate education
regarding diabetes to understand and combat the disease.

To participate in the DESG, you must be enrolled in the
Older Americans Act Senior Nutrition Program, which
requires only that you be age 60 or older. Every senior
in this age group is eligible to participate in the Older
Americans Act Senior Nutrition programs.

The DESG program is provided by the Los Angeles County
Area Agency on Aging/Community and Senior Services as
a part of its nutrition programs throughout the county.

To find out more about the DESG at the Lennox Senior
Center located at 10828 S. Condon Avenue, Lennox, CA
90304, contact Victor Cajo, Site Manager, at (310) 412-5439.

_J
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The Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS)
is currently seeking mentors who would like to be positive
role models and make a difference in a child’s life! The
goal of the new DCFS Mentoring Program is to ensure
that youth residing in out of home care are afforded the
opportunity to establish a strong, positive mentoring
relationship with a caring and committed adult. Youth
eligible for the program must be between the ages of
10 — 17 years old and have been in out of home placement
for more than two years. Youth participants are matched
with a mentor through community-based agencies and
must be referred to the program by their LA County
Children’s Social Worker.

Interested mentors must be a minimum of 21 years of
age, complete 15 hours of pre-match training, and commit
to at least 12 months of participation by engaging in
enrichment activities with the youth for a minimum of
8 hours per month.

If you would like additional information on the
DCFS Mentoring Program, please contact La'Tonya
Slaughter, Mentor Coordinator, at (213) 351-0116, or
slaugl@dcfs.lacounty.gov. If you would like to become
a mentor, please contact Children Uniting Nations at
(323) 944-0500, or David & Margaret Youth and Family
Services at (909) 596-5921.

The Department of Children and Family Services is excited
to present this program and looks forward to the many
successful matches that will provide youth with permanent
lifelong connections!

\_

4 )

HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION AND
RAPID RE-HOUSING PROGRAM

If you are homeless or at risk of homelessness due to an
unexpected financial hardship such as (but not limited to),
job loss or a reduction in work hours. You may be eligible
for the once-in-a-lifetime Homelessness Prevention and
Rapid Re-Housing Program (HPRP) and receive monetary
assistance (paid directly to your landlord and/or utility
company) for such expenses as:

B Security deposit
W Utility turn-on fe “p. \
B Back-due rent and/or utilities (gas/electric orm-"“"“"d

If you feel that you may benefit from this program,
please call 2-1-1 or (213) 974-4190, or visit the
Los Angeles County Housing Resource Center website
at http://housing.lacounty.gov/HPRP to see if you
qualify for assistance.

_/

\_ J

NEED HELP WITH ALCOHOL AND
DRUG ADDICTION?

If you are seeking alcohol and drug treatment and recovery
services, please call (800) 564-6600. You will reach a local
Community Assessment Service Center (CASC) for an
appointment to find the right treatment program nearest you.

10 LENNOX CONNECTION



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
http://dpw.lacounty.gov

Report Sneakers Hanging from Power Lines!

Sneakers hanging from power lines have become prevalent in
Lennox. There are many urban myths as to why this occurs
from marking gang territory to adolescent challenges to see
who can fling their shoes up to the highest wire. This form
of expression is called “shoefiti” and its common practice has
become an unsightly problem in the Lennox community. Please
help keep Lennox “shoefiti” free.

To report shoes on power lines, you may call the Southern
California Edison Company hotline at (800) 655-4555 (press “o0”
after the menu begins).

rFREE Bulky Item Collection A

Large household discards such as furniture, refrigerators,
mattresses, water heaters, and other large items will be
collected in unlimited quantities at no charge. Call Allied
Waste Service at (888) 742-5234 to schedule a pick up.

Keep Lennox Graffiti Free!!

To report graffiti, or request removal, call (8o00) 675-HELP.
A graffiti removal request may also be submitted online at
http://ladpw.org/go/graffiti.

Annual Clean — Up Campaign: FREE for
Residents and Businesses of the Lennox
Garbage Disposal District

To promote a cleaner community, residents and businesses
of the Lennox Garbage Disposal District will receive a
special clean-up service in the Spring.

Every Saturday during the month of April 2010, Allied
Waste Services will collect unlimited amounts of the
following items from your regular trash placement area:
furniture, washers, tires, computer monitors, household
bedding, dryers, lumber, CD/DVD players, lawn furniture/
equipment, dishwashers, televisions, small electronics,
refrigerators, water heaters, microwaves, bundles of green
waste, stoves, and other similar bulky items.

For more information, call Allied Waste Services at

888) 742-5234.
it y

CODE ENFORCEMENT —————

DEPARTMENT OF REGIONAL PLANNING
http://planning.lacounty.gov/

Lomita/Lennox Field Office
24320 S. Narbonne Avenue, Lomita, CA 9o717

(310) 534-3760

Hours:
Wednesdays from 8:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.

What You Should Know about Conducting Yard/Garage Sales
in Lennox

B You can only sell personal property

B You must be the resident of the dwelling where the sale takes place
B You cannot sell new items or items bought for resale

B You may place one on-site sign up to 4 square feet in area

B Upto 2 sales are allowed per dwelling unit in any 12-month period
B Each sale shall be limited to a maximum of 3 consecutive days
B You shall not conduct the sale between 6:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.

Department of Regional Planning Zoning Enforcement staff
monitors observed yard sales. Individuals found to be in
violation of these standards will be cited and may be subject
to non-compliance fees and referred to the District Attorney’s
Office for prosecution. To report violations, please contact
Regional Planning Zoning Enforcement at (213) 974-6453 or
e-mail ZoningEnforcement@planning.lacounty.gov.

New Department of Public Works
Building and Safety Office Now Open
to the Public

The new Department of Public Works Southwest
Building and Safety District office located at 1320 W.
Imperial Highway provides building plan check, permit,
inspection, and code enforcement services for the
unincorporated communities of Westmont, Athens,
Florence/Firestone, Walnut Park, Willowbrook, Athens
Village, Rosewood, East and West Rancho Dominguez,
Lennox, Lawndale, El Camino Village, Del Aire, Windsor
Hills, View Park, Baldwin Hills, Ladera Heights,
Marina del Rey, and Catalina Island.

J
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LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S
DEPARTMENT http://lasd.org

Lennox Station
4331 Lennox Blvd., Lennox, CA 90304

(310) 671-7531
For emergencies, CALL 9-1-1!

The Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department Lennox Station
is the primary law enforcement agency for the unincorporated
community, of Lennox. Under the command of Captain Matt
Dendo, Lennox Station personnel take a proactive approach to
law enforcement within the community.

PLEASE NOTE: The Department is in the final design
phase for the new community station, which will be
located at 1310 W. Imperial Highway (at Normandie Ave.).
The service area will not change and the Department
will continue to provide law enforcement for the Lennox
community. In addition, the current station will continue
to be utilized as a service center for the Lennox, Del Aire
and Wiseburn communities.

To report a crime or suspicious activity, please contact the
Lennox Station at (310) 671-7531.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT
http://fire.lacounty.gov

Fire Station #18
4518 W. Lennox Blvd., Lennox, CA 90304
(310) 671-5368

Fire Service Day Each May, the Los Angeles County Fire
Department celebrates Fire Service Day by hosting an “open
house” at all County fire stations from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
The public will be invited to their local fire stations to learn more
about the services the Fire Department has to offer. Events
usually include:

B Free blood pressure screenings
B Fire equipment displays
B Public safety information
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PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire Service Day banners confirming the 2010 date will be
displayed at your local fire station in late April. Please come
out to meet and greet the fire personnel who protect your
community!

Also in May, the Los Angeles County Fire Department will host
a Regional Fire Service Day. Past demonstrations have included
firefighters’ use of fire equipment such as the jaws of life, vehicle
extrications, fire extinguishing training, and fire safety. Past
displays have included vehicles from the Los Angeles County
Lifeguards, and vintage fire engine rides, compliments of the
Los Angeles County Fire Museum Association.

For further information, call the Fire Department’s Public Affairs
Division at (323) 881-2411, or check out the Fire Department’s
website, http://fire.lacounty.gov.

CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

6300 Bristol Parkway, Culver City, CA 90230
(310) 642-3939

Monday through Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
Saturdays: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

The California Highway Patrol (CHP) handles traffic-related
issues such as speeding, cruising, collisions and other traffic
violations in the unincorporated community of Lennox. If you
have questions related to traffic violations, accidents reports, or
if you need to have your vehicle released from impound, please
contact the CHP West Los Angeles office at (310) 642-3939.

DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL CARE AND
CONTROL

http://animalcare.lacounty.go:

Carson Animal Shelter
216 W. Victoria St., Gardena, C

(310) 523-9566
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County of Los Angeles Website:
www.lacounty.gov
2-1-1 (24-Hour Information and Referral Service)

2-1-1
Air Quality Concerns (800) 288-7664
Agricultural Commissioner/ (626) 575-5472

Weights and Measures:
http://acwm.lacounty.gov

Animal Care and Control:
http://animalcare.lacounty.gov

(310) 523-9566

Assessor: http://assessor.lacounty.gov

Property Tax Information (213) 974-3211

Board of Su pEWiSOVSI http://bos.lacounty.gov
(213) 9741411
(213) 974-1028

General Information
District Field Office

Children Services
Adoptions/Foster Care: http://lacdcfs.org
Child Abuse Hotline (800) 540-4000
Child Care Hotline/CalWorks (877) CHILD-99
Child Support Services: http://cssd.lacounty.gov

(323) 890-9800
(866) 675-5400

(888) 811-1121

Los Angeles Universal Pre-School

DIRECTORY OF SERVICES

Community Development Commission:
www.lacdc.org
Home Improvement Grants and Loans (323) 890-7239

Home Ownership Program (323) 890-7034

Community and Senior Services:
http://css.lacounty.gov

Adult Protective Services (213) 351-5401
(213) 738-4004

(877) 477-3646

Area Agency on Aging
Elder Abuse Hotline

Consumer Concerns
Consumer Affairs: http://dca.lacounty.gov (800) 593-8222

Crisis Intervention
2-1-1 (24-Hour Information and Referral Service)

2-1-1
Domestic Violence Hotline (800) 978-3600
Environmental Health:
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/eh
24-Hour Hotline (888) 700-9995
Food Vending on Street (626) 430-5500

Housing Complaints (310) 351-6060

Insect/Vector (rats, mice) Control (310) 351-6060

Retail Food Inspections (Restaurants) (310) 419-5358
Employment
County of Los Angeles 24-Hour Job Hotline

(800) 970-5478

South Bay Workforce Investment Board (310) 970-7700
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Garbage/Waste Collection Public Safety

Allied Waste Services (888) 742-5234 Emergencies 9-1-1

Hazardous Waste/Recycling (888) CLEANLA Fire Department-public information: (323) 881-2411
http://fire.lacounty.gov
Fire Station 18 (310) 671-5368
Lennox Sheriff’s Station: (310) 671-7531
http://lasd.org

Graffiti Abatement Sheriff's Century Station (24 Hours): (323) 568-4800

Graffiti Removal Request (800) 675-4357 http://lasd.org

Health Centers: http://dhs.lacounty.gov California High Patrol (CHP)

Community Health Plan (800) 475-5550 CHP Culver City Office (310) 642-3939

Curtis Tucker Health Center (310) 419-5325 (Monday-Friday) 8 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Harbor-UCLA Medical Center (310) 222-2345 Traffic Accidents 9-1-1

Hubert Humphrey Health Center (323) 846-4312

Inglewood Medical Center (310) 671-0555

Martin Luther King Multi-Service (310) 668-4321

Ambulatory Care Center
Public Works: http://dpw.lacounty.gov

Abandoned Shopping Carts (800) 252-4613
Building and Safety-Lomita/Lennox Office  (310) 534-3760
Nuisance Abatement Team (310) 534-3760
Homeless Services Road Maintenance (310) 649-5123
General Information (213) 683-3333 Traffic and Lighting (626) 300-4726
Emergency Shelter (800) 339-6993 Tree Maintenance (310) 348-6448
Public Works After Hours Emergency (800) 675-4357

(roadway, traffic signal, water and
sewer line emergencies)

Libraries: http://www.colapublib.org
Lennox Library (310) 674-0385

Regional Planning: http://planning.lacounty.gov

General Information (213) 974-6411
Code Enforcement (213) 974-6453 or dial 2-1-1
Parks: http://parks.lacounty.gov
Alondra Park (310) 217-8366
Kenneth Hahn State Recreation Area (323) 298-3660
Lennox Park (310) 419-6712
South Coast Botanic Garden (310) 544-6861 Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk:
http://lavote.net
Birth/Death/Marriage Records (310) 727-6142

Real Estate Recording/Voter Registration  (800) 815-2666
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Social Services: http://dpss.lacounty.gov Transportation
DPSS—Southwest Family District #83 (323) 549-7661 Commuter Action Network (800) 266-6883
DPSS-Southwest Special District Office #08 Dial-A-Ride (Disabled and Age 60+) (310) 412-4378
(323) 420-2833 Access Services (800) 827-0829
DPSS-In-Home Supportive Services Office #77 Metro Bus and Rail Info. (800) 266-6883
(310) 349-5600 Hollywood Bowl Park-and-Ride (213) 480-3232
St. Margaret’s Center (310) 672-2208
Treasurer-Tax Collector: (888) 807-21m1
o, ( )
ttp://ttc.lacounty.gov
Business Licenses (213) 974-20m
Payment Assistance for Seniors (213) 974-7222
or the Disabled
P Assi for Mili P |
ayment Assistance for Military Personne 888 Bop.amm www.LACountyHelps.org
Voluntary Third Party Notificati 888) 807-2
SELEL) TUIIE Ly IRt (888) 807-21m1 The LACountyHelps.org provides a safe, secure and
confidential way for County residents to research and see
if see if they are potentially eligible for a variety of services
and benefits such as Medi-Cal, Healthy Families, Healthy
Utilities Kids, Child Care resources and referral, CalWORKs, Food
Gl e T (800) o Stamps, Affordable Housing programs, Mental Health
BREARED and In-Home Supportive Services.
Southern California Edi 800) 655-
o eEr:qera ;z;nliinelson ((800)) ;E ?533 The website is designed to be easily navigated and includes
G 2 a video tutorial demonstrating basic computer skills and
Southern California Gas Compan how to use the site. The site is available in both English
Residential Customersp Y el e and Spanish, with plans to expand to other languages in
Commercial Custormers (800) 427 2000 the near future. LACountyHelps does not ask who you are
Self-Service Option (800)47772 — and does not share your information with anyone.

\_ J
(~ )

. cees, You can dial 2-1-1 to access information for emergency food and shelter, senior
( services, childcare, employment resources, report code enforcement problems,
low-cost health care, alcohol and drug-related support, volunteer opportunities,

. and many other services. As a resident of the unincorporated area of Florence-

LA COUNTY @ Flresjcqne/WaIrTut Park, you can just simply d!al 2-1-1 to access an array of
°e municipal services, at no cost to you. The 2-1-1 information service is provided
® @ @ Help Starts Here in many languages.

2-1-1 is operated 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The information you provide to the resource advisors is confidential.

NOTE: In case of an emergency, you still must dial 9-1-1.  If you are unable to access 2-1-1 directly, please call
(800) 339-6993 or visit the 211 LA County website at www.211LA.org.
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